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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 11, 1950

Relph A, and unm. G. Johnston

Attention: Mr, Dan ¥, Johnston

Gentlerent

We have received £10,000 blanket bonds for William G. Johmston
and for Ralph A, Johnston exscuted by Dan W, Johmston, attorney-in-fact.
¥e would aprreciate receiving three copies of the power of attorney
delegating authority to Den W. Johnston from the Messrs. William G.
and Ralph A. Johnston before we are able to approve the two blanket
bonds.

Thank you for your immediate attentlon.
Very truly yours,

bpw Secretary and Director
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Century Indemmity Co.,
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